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Attachment 9

From: "Spencer Wells" <Spencer.Wells@celinaschools.org>
To: "Jeff Fortkamp" <Jeff.Fortkamp@celinaschools.org>
Date: 06/18/2015 07:33 AM

Subject: Resignation

Contingent upon my hiring at Wapak City Schools on June 23, 2015 I resign from JV Girls Basketball Coach and
Assistant Football Coach.

Spencer Wells

Social Studies Teacher
Assistant Varsity Football Coach
Head JV Girls Basketball Coach
Celina High School

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message may contain
confidential information, including, but net
limited to, student personally identifiable
information. Such information is intended only for
the use of the individual or entity named above. If
you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disglogurs, copying; printing,
distribution, or the taking of any action in
reliance on the contents of the information
contained herein is strictly prohibited. If you
receive this e-mail message in error, please
immediately notify me by telephone at the school to
arrange for the return of the original document to
me. Please also delete the message from your
computer. Thank you

http://email.celinaschools.org/WorldClient.d11?Session=K YHTA... 6/18/2015



